

SHADOW RUN ASSOCIATION BOARD MEETING

Date: September 15, 2020

Time: 9:am

Zoom Meeting

Agenda

Call to order: Meeting was called to order at 9:05am

Roll call: vice pres.Fred, pres. Julie,sec. Deb, treas. Tammy

Minutes, manager report, and treasurer report were all waviered to have a meeting with John Snow. He put together a plan for upkeep of our trees and what ones we needed to remove. He would walk the property and mark the majority of the tree. He would also map out our property with pictures from a drone. He would spend alot of time on the property. He would compile the data organize it and present it to us. He would also make himself availiable for consult on any problems that might appear.

We closed the zoom meeting and discussed what John Snow was going to do for us and was it something that would benefiit to community. We took a vote an unanimously voted to pay for he's plan, Motion by Julie, seconded by Fred.

Motion was made by Julie and seconded by Fred to accept Marelene,Deb and her for the Document Committee. All were in favor. We discussed starting a welcome comittee. Tammy said she would to it with Kathleen D'Amico. Judy would drop off paperwork. Board approved unanimously.

Meeting was closed at 11:20am with all in favor